

Kevin Andreas



Despite my background in journalism, I've had the opportunity to develop my creative side by exploring various storytelling mediums over the past six years.

I've been referred to as a copywriter, journalist, editor, and even illustrator—and I would love to help you to turn your ideas into reality. But don't just take my word for it. Reach out, and let's have a conversation!



Experience

Provoke! Magazine

2017-2020

Creative Writer

Apart from writing articles, conducting interviews, & covering new, I am also responsible for developing creative editorial concepts for magazines and social media content.

USS Networks

2020-2022

Content Writer at USS Feed

Keeping tabs on everything trending throughout the world wide web and create online news accordingly through USSFeed.com

USS Networks

2022-Now

Content Editor at USS Feed

Currate, write, edit, quality check and manage all the editorial and visual aspects of editorial contents that are out of the box, yet digestible for all.

Skills & Expertise

Creative Concept Development

Collaborative Team Player

Proficient in Writing

Attention to Detail

Research Skills

News Coverage

Adaptable

Et Cetera



Education

Politeknik Negeri Jakarta

Diploma in Journalism

2014 - 2017

Hatching Academy

Copywriting Class

July 2024

(Portfolio)

(E-Mail)

(Phone)

<https://kevinandreas.portfolial.com/>

Kevin.marulitio@gmail.com

(+62)822 - 1005 - 8956

